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RECEIVED
NOV 22 2010

.....Supreme Court Clerk Clerk of the Courts
‘100 Supreme Court Building Rec'd By

- 401 7" Avenue North

i« Nashville, TN 37219-1407

RE: Proposed Amendment to Rule 7, Section 5.01 (b) — Supreme Court Rules

L Dear Mr. Catalano:
v - Honorable Suzanne Keith of TAJ has forwarded the proposed amendment 10 Rule 7.
e ‘»»'Secrion 5.01 of the Supreme Court Rules which requests comments to your office.

Pl It would appear to me from the reading of the proposed change by merely udding the
_underlined portion in Subsection (b) just makes good common sense and should have been
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'lgjplied by the other, but as lawyers we know we need to be technical so I'd say that that change

Nev 22 is warranted.

Yours truly,
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Robert L. Huskey
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